
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 3, 2020 9:30 AM
To: 'David Lord'
Subject: RE: Covid 19 Supplies

Wow! Love it when that happens.

Thank you!

From: David Lord [mailto:David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: June 3, 2020 9:09 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.) <esther.christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Covid 19 Supplies

Hi Chelsea,

You email was timely as I can confirm that the team reached out to this company and spoke with them yesterday
afternoon.

I consider this one close.

Thanks,

David Lord
613-614-5594

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca]
Sent: June 2, 2020 4:17 PM
To: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Covid 19 Supplies

Hi David,

Can you get someone from the department to reach out to Jeevan?

He’s been reaching out to me every couple of days because he hasn’t heard back from the department. He just needs a
contact and to find out if he could be given a contract or not.

His BuyandSell ref# is 53960

He has an MDEL and can answer any other questions.

Can someone reach out to him in the next couple of days?

His phone number is: (613) 8944819
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Thank you!

Chelsea

From: Jeevan Singh [mailto:jeevan@numed.io]
Sent: May 29, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Covid 19 Supplies

Hey Chelsea,

As a follow up from our conversation, please find my attached MDEL # 13160.

Just to recap we can supply most of the PPE (Respirator masks, surgical mask, faceshields, gowns, gloves).
Production capacity ranges between 10 million to 20 million per month depending on the product (much higher
for gloves). One of our respirator masks was independently tested by the NPPTL for filtration capacity. We can
provide test reports, samples for independent testing and site visits (in China),if required.

My partner's family business is a designated logistics partner for multiple large state-owned Chinese companies
in the cloth-making space. That business has been going on for 20 years. We can very easily solve logistical
bottlenecks because of our deep local roots and know-how.

I hope this helps you coordinate with PSPC. I will keep you in the loop as things evolve with them.

cheers

Jeevan

On May 27, 2020 at 10:21 AM "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)"
<chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca > wrote:

Hello Mr. Singh,

Mr. MacKinnon’s office passed along your email below.

I have forwarded your information to our department who is analysing all the applications that
come in ot the Buy and Sell portal.

They should reach out to you in the next couple of days. Please let me know if you don’t hear
from them.
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Best regards,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de
l’Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368

From: Jeevan Singh <jeevan@numed.io>
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 12:39 PM
To: MacKinnon, Steven - Député <Steven.MacKinnon@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Covid 19 Supplies

Hi,

as per our conversation, I applied through the online portal was called by triage and didn't get an
update after that, its been almost a month. Our reference number was 53960. Our company name
is numed supply corp.

We can provide particulate respirators, face masks, gowns (all levels), face shields, medical
examination gloves, and goggles. This is getting a little frustrating for us because our partners
just shipped 3 million gowns to France+5 Million face shields to the UK last week and we see
our Canadian stockpile depleting without being able to help. We have been consistently shipping
other products overseas without a hitch, we want to be able to help our home as well. I can send
test reports, manufacturer presentations, samples, and organize site visits to factories (in China,
embassy staff can probably do this) on an as-needed basis.

I look forward to hearing from you.

361



Best Regards,

Jeevan Singh

Email: Jeevan@numed.io

Direct: +1 (613) 8944819
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This email is confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited from disclosing,
distributing or reproducing it. If you have received this email by mistake please notify the sender and delete all copies.
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